

VICE PRESIDENTS' REPORTS NAGM 2019

During the year I have organised the AGM with some input from Ben Allen and others. I have facilitated the Spring Holiday with Ben Allen doing 99% of the work with some input from others, I have collated the National directory, with help from all those appearing in it and issued it to all whom added an e-mail address plus a couple more. I have attended the NEC meetings,... and paid for the coffees!

I continue to support my Area as administrator and Group in facilitating its programme and running a few of the events.

I'd remind all that VP's are there for advice for any of our PLUS members on PLUS issues and one or two items covered over the year too.

I'm happy to re-stand in said role as is now happily the way it seems to be done, assuming folks are happy with that.

Finally I should like to thank the whole of the NEC, Area chairs, auditor and elected officers for all the effort put in by them this year at the National level, as well as the unseen members helping at that level too. Let's not however forget the Area committees, Group committees and members of this Federation also, it wouldn't happen without you.

Adrian Barnard

We never have been asked for a VP report but if we were I would echo everything Adrian has said except for the first and second paragraphs! It is good that us VP's are consulted from time to time and I'm always available to anyone who wants help and/or advice.

Gerry Edwards